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ATTACHMENT A - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
RFQ # No. Solicitation: 72011120Q00001, Data Collection for Rapid Assessments in 3 or 7 Consolidated Communities 

 
 

# Question 
 

USAID Response 

1.  What is the approximate sample size for the target communities?  
 

We are planning a community level (consolidated community) representative 
household survey with systematic random sampling. Consider application of 
95% confidence level and 5% margin of error. Consider probability 
proportionate to size approach to be used to determine the proportion of the 
sampled households that should be selected from each settlement comprising 
the community. Please note that the target communities are specified in the 
subject RFQ, therefore the offerors should be able to retrieve population size 
of the communities and make their own calculation accordingly. 
 

2. What is the level of sample representation: regional, consolidated community or 
settlement?  
 

The sample representative will be at the consolidated community level. Please 
also refer to Answer #1. 
 

3.  What are the basic criteria for the sample frame and the statistical 
representation: age, gender, education, etc.?  
 

It should be representative of all adults (age 18 and older). 
 

4.  What is the preliminary composition and duration of face to face interviews 
(F2F)? 
 

Duration of the F2F interviews should not be longer than 40 min. The 
questionnaire for the interviews will be provided to the selected contractor 
during the training delivered by the research organization. Please refer to the 
subject RFQ, Section C, Scope and Deliverables and Reporting 
Requirements.  
 

5. The subject RFQ does not provide information on sample size for the 
quantitative part; neither there is info on approximate description of target 
groups  
 

Please refer to Answer #1. 

6. For the qualitative part: there is specific info that 12 and 28 focus groups as 
envisaged for 3 and 7 communities, respectively. The later fact leads to an 
assumption that 4 target groups are envisaged to be covered per each 
community; or a sampling of settlements (previously villages) within a 
consolidated community is supposed to be implemented. 
 

Yes, we are planning 4 focus group discussions per consolidated community. 
Please note that NO sampling of the settlements is involved. The maximum 
number of participants per focus group is not expected to exceed 12. This 
information should be sufficient to allow offerors to come up with cost 
estimate, and further details will be provided to the successful offerors during 
implementation.  
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7 Is the contractor supposed to propose a sample design for the 3 or 7 
consolidated communities containing information on the number of respondents 
of the survey in the proposal stage; or whether it will be provided in the 
framework of the research methodology by the research organization? If the 
latter will be provided by the research organization, could you please provide 
the sample size and the selected administrative areas of the consolidated 
communities for calculating proper budget figures.  
 

The research organization will select the sample and provide the 
questionnaire and the exact sample size. Please also refer to Answer #1 
regarding anticipated sample size and communities. 

8 Deliverable 3: Completed questionnaires for consolidated communities. Should 
the contractor provide the filled paper questionnaires only, or should the 
contractor provide electronic version of database as well? 
 

The contractor should provide the filled in questionnaires and completed 
electronic form/database provided by the research organizations. Prior to 
submission, the contractor must run data quality assurance measures as 
instructed by the research organization. 
 

 


